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ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIAM Ko DICKEY [Chairman]: 
call the committee meeting to ordero 

I will 

This is a public hearing before the Assembly Committee 
on Taxation to consider Assembly Concurrent Resolution Number 
20010 This concurrent resolution proposes an amendment to 
the State Constitution and would exclude from the consideration 
of annual income benefits for payments unde.r the Railroad 
Retirement Act, not in excess of $5,000, and would require 
the State to reimburse municipalities to the extent of one-
half of the tax loss from such added exemptiono 

My name is Willia1m Dickey o I am Chairman of the 
Cammi t tee, · representing Camden County o Next to me is Assemblyman 
William Dorgan of Bergen County and Assemblyman Joseph Healey 
of Hudson Countyo 

I will call as our first witness Assemblyman Mabieo 
Will you come to the front, Mro Mabie, pleaseo 

B E N J A M I N MABIE: Mro Dickey, I would 
like to thank you and your Committee for the opportunity 
to speak on behalf of ACR 20010 Everyone recognizes the 
need for ito In fact, I believe this was one of the extra 
items added to our last year"s bill that the Governor had to 
vetoo When he signed the Social Security exclusion, he 
mentioned that he was sorry he had to, was in accord with 
the thinking behind it, and this bill would bring to fruition 
the part that had to be vetoed last yearo 

I once again would like to thank you for the 
speed with which you set up this public hearing and for the 
cooperation extendedo 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Thank you, Assemblyman Mabieo 
Before you leave, I will ask whet.her any of the Committee -, 
members have any questions to direct to youo 

Mro Dorgan? 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: I have one •. Mro Mabie, the 

objection that has been raised to me,and I have been receiving 
mostly in my mail, is the fear that if the exemption is 
extended to the Retirement Act, other groups, similar groups, 
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will then followo Do you have any fear of that? In other words, 
we first started with just Social Security and now it is 
requested for railroad retiremento Do you feel that other 
groups will follow? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: I feel confident they will, 
Mro Dorgan, and I think they should franklyo If in .fact 
this is comparable to or the same type of income that 
Social Security is, then it would seem to me extremely 
unf~ir to eliminate Social Security and not the Railroad 
Retirement Act or some phases, perhaps, of governmental 
employees a 

To answer your question, - I took the long way 
around= yes, I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: If we do, we will constantly 
then be amending this act and we are going to constantly 

, 

need referenda every November if that followso Do you think 
it might be better to use a broader exemption here 0 somethin,g 

~-

that would cover other groups? 
ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: As an individual member, I would 

support any resolution to put a referendum on the ballot 
for similar types of exclusiono .The only thing ,;_ I think 
when you bulk them, conceivably you could work to the 
disadvantage of one particular segment. However, I can't 
conceive why people would vote for one and not another, 
but it could happen. And to that end, I think it might 
be better - and I agree with you - that they should all 
be taken care of. But rather than group them into one. 
where people. don't have the. opportunity to vote for or against 
Railroad retirement, or for or against Social Security 0 or 
for or against governmental pensions, I think they should 
be given the right to pick and choose between themo At least, 
this is my own personal feelinga And that was the thought 
behind introducing this and not including in there any 
other segmenta But I do feel that there will be others 
and I would support others. I think we should do one or 
alla 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OORGAN: You know the League of Mun= 
icipalities is opposed to thisu I understando I think 
they wrote to meo 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: I believe they are. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: What is their objection, do 

you know? 
ASSEMBLYMAN.MABIE: I frankly don"t know. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Mr. Healey 0 do you have any 

questions of this witness? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HEALEY: I don't have anyu except I feel 

the same as Assemblyman Dorganu that if we are doing to do 
it, we should lump them all in one referendum. 

I might ask: Do you have any requests from other 
groups asking for a bill of this type or a resolution of 
this type? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: No, I don"to But I think there 
are other pieces of legislation covering other segments, 
and I would ask that the Committee give some consiqera.tion 
in its decision as to whether or not they would bulk them 
into one yes or no vote or break them down on the same ballot 
So that the people do have the right to pi_~k and choo.se. 

To answer yo~r question, I have had no other contact 
from any other group. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HEALEY: There is a letter from the 
New Jersey League of Municipalities. You apparently have 
read ito 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: No, I haven .0 t, frankly. I 
hearcl they were opposed but I haven°t read ito 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: I hate to be the devil's 
advocate here, Mro Mabie, but there is going to be a fiscal 
note again a·ttached to this bill as there was to the last 
one. Do we have that at this time? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: I don't, Mr. Dorgan" 
ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Mr. Mabie O __ do you have any 

general concept of what this will cost the State and the 
municipalities? 
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MR O MABIE: Nop I aon U t' Mr O Dickey a .I just £el t that 
it was neeaea ana aian"t explore that channel at alla 
I kina of think it is unfair to take one segment ana not 
excluae all segments a I think, all of it shoula have been 
approved or none of it, but that is again my personal opinion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Any other questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HEALEY: Mr. Chairmanu the New Jersey 

State League of Municipalities state in the second paragraph 
of their letter: [Reading] '"We are opposed to excluding 
railroad retirement benefits from the act because they are,,. 
usually much greater than Social Security benefits which 
were previously removed from the act." 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Any other questions of 
Assemblyman Mabie? [No response.] Thank you very much 0 

Mr o Mabie. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MABIE: Thank you 0 Mro Dickeyo 
ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: For the record and with the 

consent of th~ other Committee members, I would like to 
introduce in the record, a letter from Mra Robert Ha Fust, 
Executive Director of the New Jersey State League of 
Municipalities a 

lettera 
I assume that both of you have read the:i 

This letter speaks in opposition to the proposal. 
I will ask that our secretary place this in the recorda 

[Letter from NoJ. State League of Municipalities, 
dated 3-18-71 u can be found on page 10 of 
this transcript.] 

I think Mra Schluter has requested that he be 
permitted to testifya Mra Schluter., state your full name, 
pleaseo 

WILLI.AM SCHLUTER: I am Assemblyman 
William Schluter. I reside in Pennington and represent 
the Suburban Section of Mercer County. 

I will have, Mro .Chairman and members of the -Committee 0 

a statement which is being typed up now and I ·r$quest,. if .it 
meets with you~ accord, that the record be kept open to 
accept that statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: We will do thata 
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ASSEMBLYMAN . SCHLUTER: Thank you a 
Very briefly, my position is one of support of the 

conce~t of including railroad retirement pension beneficiaries 
in the exclusion for income considerations in considering 
the property tax exemption" However, I do believe that 
there are other categories which should be considered at 
the same time and which have equal claim to the exclusion 
which is contemplated by ACR 20010 

I happen to have sponsored another bill, ACR 2009, 
which spells out these other categor.ieso Let me make it 
clear that I do support ACR 2001 a However, I would hope 
that the concept would be expanded to go further" 

There are other categories" There are other Federal 
pensions, I understand, where the recipients and participants 
in that pension program were not eligible to_ join .. the Social 
Secur.i ty program and thereby they cannot get the· bene·fi ts 
of the Social Security credit in their income cons.iderationa 
We also have State pension beneficiaries whowere members of 
the State Pension System when they were not allowed to be 
members of the Social Security Systema There are also 
possibly other State and public pens.ion systems which are 
in this same categorya 

The principle embodied by ACR 2009 is one which would 
include the railroad retirees as well ~s other Federal 
pension beneficiaries and other public pension holders, 
State and local public systems, where they were not eligible 
to be members of the Social Security System, ... and they do 
get this other pens.iona 

Now the -one thing which I think you have to look 
I 

with care upon is: What is the total amount·that you 
would allow as an offset to income of these other pensions? 
And I would suggest, as is included in ARC 2009, that it 
be limited to their equivalent credit if they were under 
Social Security, so it does not go beyond that amounto 
The Railroad Retirement benefits might go beyond Social 
Security benefits" But what I am suggesting is that _the 
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total be limited to the maximum Social Securityo 
There are two other points which I would like to 

bring to your attention: One is the fact that the Senior 
Citizens Tax Study Coffil--nission on which I serve recom~ 
mended that the age limit for those who will benefit from 
the property tax credit with res12ect to single women should be 
reduced to age 62,to make it conform to the Social Security 
Law, and this is what ACR 2009 contemplatesa If a single 
woman owns property,at age 62 or over, she would be eligible 
in the same way as a retired person or a person over 65 
with the same income limitations and so fortho 

Finally, I think that consideration should be given 
to a whole other category of persons because they are not 
active members of the work force in New Jersey in the 
same manner that retired persons are not active members of 
the work force, and, that is, those persons who are completely 
disabled according to the Social Security standards and 
receive Social Security benefits because of their disability" 
I am suggesting that they should have as much right to 
this help from the municipalities and from the State as 
retired persons because they are not active members of the 
work force and the requirements of Social Security with 
regard to their disability are, I understand, very stringento 
These people, as a matter of facto are persons who are 
completely disabled under 650 They have another large 
handicap andv that is, they are not eligible for Medicaid 
in the State of New Jersey unless they are in a categorical 
welfare program; whereas, senior citizens are eligible for 
Medicare, and this is a benefit that disabled people do 
not get. So I would hope that consideration could be given 
to this categoryo 

My final comment is that I would personally be 
opposed to changing the New Jersey Constitution to allow 
the Legislature to set these exemptions on a continuing 
basis because I believe, if this were to happen, that the 
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whole matter of exemptions would get out of hando it would 
be difficult to exercise a rational controlo and I think 
the different groups would be vying with other groups for 
legislative approval for additional exemptionso I would 
personally rather see it done by constitutional amendmento 

My statement should be here any minute to make 
as a part of your record and I thank you for allowing me 
to COIIUl}ento 

[Written statement submitted by Assemblyman Schluter 
can be found beginning on page 11 of this trans= 
cript o] 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Thank you, Mr. Schlutero 
Mr. Dorgan, do you have any questions of Mro 

Schluter? 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: Mro Schluter, we are then 

to deduct from that, in addition to your own bill, you 
would agree like the previous spea.ker that there shouJ;d be 
a more general exemption so that, we don't continually 'pass 

-
these exemptions annually, is that right? You said consti-
tutional .. amendment? 

ASSEMBL Yl\'IAN SCHLUTER : Yes, I would like to see 
it done on a fOnstitutional basis. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: -= as opposed to the continual 
revisiono 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: No~. There is the thought 
advanced that the constitution should be changed, giving 
the Legislature the power to make these adjustment in 
who qualifies and who does not qualifyo And I would be 
opposed to that type of_ approach because I think it could 
become a political football. 

Now, as far-as anticipating every type of pension 
that would come in under the same principle 0 we might not 
be able to an_ticipate all of themo I would like to be 
able to and, if it could be done in a general term, fine. 
But I don't know how to without being as specific as I have 
tried to beo 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORGAN: The reason I asked that is I 
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believe that the Governor"s Tax ·Policy Committee - one of 
the Task Forces - is taking up this same subject on senior 
citizen exemptionso I think we made a good move last year. 
I think that before we go into constitutional amendmentso 
might it not be well to await the recommendation of the 
Governor's Tax Policy Committee, which I think will be 
forthcoming by the end of the year, at least it is supp0sed 
to be • 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: This is trueu Assemblymano 
but, of course, as y~u recall when the particular bill - I 
think it was Assembly 1317 = was passed,1 it was at that time 
expressed by the Legislature that we wanted to include 
railroad retirees in this particular exemptiona And when 
the Governor vetoed that on .te.chnical grounds u I think he 
declared that he would like to see the Legislature enact a 
railroad retirement group exemption as rapidly as possible • 
. So I realize there is reason to wait for the Tax Policy 
Committee to rel?orto but because of the legislative history 
and the Governor's comments on this 0 I personally would like 
to see it acted on this year. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN DORGAN: But this bill we are discussing 
now you favor without amendment 0 just as it is., - ACR 2001 • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: I would prefer additional 
categories which have been anticipated by further thought 
on this question, · and those additional categories are as I 
spelled out beforea 

ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Mro Healey, do you have any 
questions·? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HEALEY: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Mr. Florio? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FLORIO: No questionsa 
ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Thank you very mu.ch, Mra Schluter. 

If you will give us your statement, we will include it in 
the recorda 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank youa 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DICKEY: Does anyone else wish to 
testify at this hearing? If not, I will declare the 
public hearing concludedo Thank you very mucho 

, [ Hearing Adjourned] 
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Area Code 609 
433 BELLEVUE AVENUE, ROOM D-403, TRENTON, N. J. 08618 .. Phone 695-3481 

ROBERT H. FUST, Executive Director ROBERTA H. THATCHER, Asst. Executive Director 

March 18, 1971 

Hon. William K. Dickey, Jr. 
Chairman, Assembly Committee on Taxation 
122 Haddon Avenue 
Collingswood, N. J. 08108 

Assembly Concurrent Resolution 2001 

Dear Mr. Dickey: 

The New Jersey State League of Municipalities wishes to go on 
record opposing Assembly Concurrent Resolution 2001 which would 
amend the Senior Citizen's Tax Deduction Act to exclude payments 
under the Railroad Retirement Act from the definition of income 
under the statute. 

We are opposed to excluding railroad retirement benefits from 
the act because they are usually much greater than Social Security 
benefits which were previously removed from the act. 

Each year another pension group who receive no exclusion benefits 
is discovered and again the senior citizen's act is placed before 
the electorate on referendum. We are against this continual 
whittling away at the definition of exclusion of income. 

Many senior citizens themselves are becoming aware that their 
deductions are costing points in the tax rate. They are beginning 
to feel that this benefit is of little real value. 

For these reasons, we must state our opposition to Assembly 
Concurrent Resolution 2001 and ask that this letter be entered 
as part of the hearing record on Monday, March 22. 

RHF:meb 

Ver yours~ 

7 
Robert H. Fust 
Executive Director 
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STATEMENT 
by 
Assemblyman William E. Schluter 
District 6A (Mercer) 
before 
PUBLIC HEARING OF THE TAXATION COMMITTEE 
on ACR-2OO1 
l1Iarch 22, 1971 - Assembly Chambers 
The Honorable William K. Dickey, Chairman 

ACR-2O01 contemplates an amendment in the New Jersey 

Constitution which would exempt pensions under the 

Federal Railroad Retirement System from inclusion in the 

calculation of income when a property owner is qualifying 

for th1; $160 property tax credit. The rationale for this 

resolution is sound because, in 1970 by referendum, New 

Jersey provided that social security payn~nts should not 

be included in calculation of income under these,c~rcumstances. 

We are all familiar with the unsuccessful attempts to amend 

implementing legislation late in 1970 to accomplish the 

purposes of ACR-2OO1. 

I am appearing before you today to suggest that additional 

considerations should be taken into account if the New 

Jersey Constitution is going to be amended further on the 

matter of income qualifications for property tax credit. 

The Senior Citizens Tax Study Commission in its report in 
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early 1970 also recommended that single women at age 62, 

if they are property owners, should be eligible for th,~ 

same creJit. 

In addition, there are other Federal pensions as well ds 

certain state pensions which preclude,:i the participant £rorn 

being a member of the Social Security System, and by the 

::;;arne lo~:;ic as useJ on l~ailroad Retire.rnent Act p:;~nsions 1 

should allow the recipic>.nt at 12.aat the same credit as he 

woulJ receivi? as a social security bc11e£:.ic:.i.ary. 

As a furthz~r an .. J rno·re :i:ar-reaching conc,2pt:, tJ:1.e s an;e princ ipl.e 

which we hav2 in fo2w Jersey allowin,; property owners over 

r.~tir?.rnent age tax credit can be appli2d t:o those unfortunat,a 

citizens who are totally disabled. There are property owners 

in New Jersey who are under 65 years of age and qualify £or 

social security because of total disability. In my view, th2se 

p~ople are no lon.:2:er active rnernbers of th,::,; J.fow Jersey labor 

£orce -- through no fault of their own -- and should be treatQd in 

the same manner as those over 65 with respect to prorerty 

tax credit. After all, these disabl9d persons, like th2ir 

counterparts who have retired, are not in a position to earn 

sufficient salary or wages to pay the exhorbitant property 
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taxes which now exist. This groui:, has a. .curther, handicap 

·in that they receive no benefits from rned:icaid, whereas our 

senior citizens are eligible for medi.care payments. 

The above principles are embodied in ACit-2O09, and I would 

respectfully su6 gest that all potent:Lal changes in this 

section of our Constitution regardinJ property tax credit 

b2 considered at oni time. 

Thank you. 
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